From: Neil Whitton

Sent: 16 August 2019 09:34

To: James Kirkham <James.Kirkham@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 19/01255/SCOP Bicester Hotel Golf And Country Club Akeman Street Chesterton

Hi James,

Having looked at the report provided | am satisfied with the scope of works for noise, air quality and
ground conditions.

Kind Regards

Neil Whitton

Environmental Protection Officer
Regulatory Services and Community Safety
Cherwell District Council

Tel - 01295 221623

Email - Neil. Whitton@cherwell-dc

http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

~/ | EHSense
Interested in finding out more? Contact the

Environmental Health Support Services Commercial and Business Support Team on
A quality source of expertise and guidance 01327 322323 or 01295 227990

From: James Kirkham

Sent: 14 August 2019 08:36

To: Charlotte Watkins; Neil Whitton; devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk; Tim Screen
Subject: 19/01255/SCOP Bicester Hotel Golf And Country Club Akeman Street Chesterton

Hi All

19/01255/SCOP Bicester Hotel Golf And Country Club Akeman Street Chesterton — Redevelopment
of 9 holes of golf course for new leisure resort incorporating waterpark, family entertainment
centre, hotel, conferencing facilities and restaurant

| recently consulted you on the above scoping opinion for the Environmental Statement which is to
accompany the planning application relating to the above development. | need to provide a
response to the applicant as soon as possible as the deadline has now passed. Could | please have
your comments as soon as possible?

Kind regards

James Kirkham BA (Hons) MSc MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer — General Developments Planning Team
Development Management

Place and Growth Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Direct Line: 01295 221896
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